



Experience

Research Assistant

2016-Present

Middle East Technical University
Ankara-TURKEY
Department of Psychology
& Political Psychology Lab.

Research Assistant

2014-2016

Mersin University
Mersin-TURKEY
Department of Psychology

SAMI COKSAN

Research Assistant

Education

2016-Present

**Middle East Technical University, Department of Psychology
Social Psychology**

I passed the Ph.D. qualifying exam in November 2018 and experienced teaching assistant for undergraduate courses such as Social Identity, Cultural Psychology, Social Psychology, Ethics, Political Psychology and graduated courses such as Advanced Statistics. During Ph.D. I learned advanced data collecting and statistics methods, also different paradigms.

2014-2016

**Mersin University, Department of Psychology
Social Psychology**

I taught Social Psychology undergraduate courses for three semesters and experienced teaching assistant for Applied Social Psychology graduate course. During master, I learned qualitative methods and SEM. I study "The Moderation Effect of the In-Group Norm on Effect of In-Group Identification on In-Group Bias" in my master thesis.

2010-2014

Uludag University, Department of Psychology

During bachelor, especially I get the social and cognitive courses such as Cultural Psychology, Environmental Psychology, Process of Thinking and Decision-Making. One semester I was an Erasmus exchange student in Turin, Universita Degli di Studi Torino. I finished my bachelor with a study entitled "The Relationship Between Playing Violent Computer Games and Social Distance Toward Arab and American Society".

About Me

I am interested in three related topics: social identity, intergroup conflict, and disadvantageous groups – situations though I like to read PC games and behavior relation literature. Generally, I prefer to use both experimental and qualitative technics. I try to follow new subjects in the area and enjoy to learn particularly old or new statistical methods. I am prone to cooperation. I study systematic and open for teamwork and new collaboration, please contact me.

Contact Me

Phone

+903122105113

Address

Middle East Technical
University, Department of
Psychology
Ankara – TURKEY, 06800

Email

scoksan@metu.edu.tr
samicoksan@gmail.com

Representative Studies and Skills

Oral Presentation

Coksan, S. & Akgun, S. (2016). Sosyal Kimlik Özdeşimi ve İç Grup Normunun İç Grup Yanlılığı ile İlişkisi [Relationship between social identification, in-group norm and in-group bias]. 19th National Psychology Congress. İzmir, TURKEY.

Paper

Coksan, S. (2019). Çatışma, çatışma çözümü ve barışın inşası [Conflict, conflict resolution and peace building]. In C. Ş. Çukur & G. Sayılan (Eds.), Uygulamalı sosyal psikoloji [Applied social psychology] (pp. XX-XX). Ankara: Nobel Yayınevi.

Project

Özdeşimin iç grup yanlılığı üzerindeki etkisinde grup normu ve grup formasyonunun düzenleyici rolü [Moderator role of group norm and formation on effect of identification on in-group bias]. (Ongoing). The Scientific and Technological Research Council of Turkey. 41.035 Turkish Liras. Role: Principal Investigator.

Skills

Spss, EQS, LISREL, Qualtrics, Drupal, SONA System+++
R, MAXQDA ++
MatLab, BioPac Systems +